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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:14 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Naz (LKKAuto); winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : S0M02SZ3/HW    SLC5931Y  OD Claim -  Date of Accident: 

28Aug2020

Dear Naz 
 
New fire case assign to you. Check for recall as Honda has a recall for Vezel and Jazz of a component that 
could lead to fire.  
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:12 AM 

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: OUR REF : S0M02SZ3/HW SLC5931Y OD Claim - Date of Accident: 28Aug2020 

 

Dear Winnie, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Dear Assignment Team, 

 

Already assign Naz to do this case. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:01 AM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OUR REF : S0M02SZ3/HW SLC5931Y OD Claim - Date of Accident: 28Aug2020 

 

Dear all, 
 
Pls conduct fire investigation. Tks 
 
Thanks & Regards 

  
___________________________________________________ 

Winnie Ho, Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Claims Department 
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AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg  

Email: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg 

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741  / Fax: (65) 6880 4838 
 

 
 

 

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, please visit 

https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

____________________________________________ 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately 

 

 

From: t n b motor <tbmotor@hotmail.sg>  

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:37 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: S0M02SZ3 - [EXTERNAL] Vehicle: SLC5931Y of OD Claim, Date of Accident: 28Aug2020 

 

Dear Motor Claim dept officer,  

 

 

Kindly help to arrange for survery as above mention, attached herewith the GIA report. 

Pls Contact  Mr Tay Sanhe (H/P # 9660 7532) for the arrangement. 

 

Thanks 

 
    

Best Regards, 

Judy Ong 

 

T & B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd 

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-03 

Sin Ming AutoCity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel:6454 8007 / 6458 0296 

Fax:6554 2640   

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


